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DATE: 19 March 2020 One (1) page
TO: PPA Employees Emails:

Terminal Management Offices
All Private Ports

Cargo Handling Operator
Shipping Lines

Other Port Stakeholders

All Others Concerned

Email: bagartalia@ppa.com.ph
FROM: The Port Police Division Manager | PPD Email: moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph
PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667

Cc:

SUBJECT: ADVISORY FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (DOTr)

ATTENTION: If you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify us
at once through Tel.(088)856-1264; Fax(088) 856-4667; Email Address:ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph

MESSAGE:

Respectfully disseminating is the Advisory from the Department of Transportation
(DQOTr) notifying the public that the ports of Manila are open and in full commercial
operations despite the imposition of Luzon-wide Enhanced Community Quarantine.
All cargo owners, shippers and consignees are advised to withdraw their cargoes in
compliance with the directive of the IATF and contribute to the unhampered flow of
goods. All types of cargo without distinction can be withdrawn subject to the usual
government clearances.

Further, DOTr thru its Emergency Operations Center launches a COVID-19 Hotlines
to ensure fast, reliable and immediate resolutions to any concerns/issues of the riding
public that may arise during the imposition of such community quarantine. Cited below
are the contact details of all transport sectors established by the Department for your
ready reference.

Sector Landline Mobile
ROAD (02) 7980-2387 (0917) 876-8535
(02) 7980-2390 (0917) 876-8523
(02) 7980-2391 (0917) 876-8573
AVIATION (02) 7980-2392 (0917) 802-2224
MARITIME (02) 7980-2394 (0917) 876-8594

For information, guidance and ready reference.
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